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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Radiation Safety Officer 

From: Scott W. Leigh, Chief Operating Officer, Urology of Indiana, LLC 

SUBJECT: Oelegation of Authority 

Date: July 8, 2015 

This memorandum is to formally ii!Cknowledge that you, David Close, have been 
appointed Radiation Safety Officer and are responsible for ensuring the safe use of 
radiation. You are responsible for managing the radiation protection program; 
Identifying radiation protection problemsi initiating, recommending, or providing 
corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions; stopping un.s:aff! 
ac:tivitJes; and ensuring compliance with regulations. You ore hereby delegated the 
authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of 
byproduct material by employees who do not met the necessary requirements and 
shutting down operations when justified by radiation.safety. You are required to 
notify management if staff do not cooperate and do not address radiation safety 
issues. In .addition, you are free to raise issues with the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission at any time. 

I accept the above responsibilities: 

\l lj 
Signature of Management Representative Signature of Radiation Safety Officer 

6/29/15 

Date Date 
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NATIONAL PHYSICS CONSUL.TANTS, Ltd. 
1412 Willowood Court 
Painesville, OH 44077 

-
To: Vered Shaffer 

From: David Close 

Comments: Re. Urology of Indiana as we spoke. 

.. 

Telephon,e (888) ~5255 
Facsimile (866) 349-6548 

Date: 7127 /15 

Pages to follow: 1 


